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AB 464

AB 979

(Gallagher R) Local government reorganization.
Current Text: Chaptered: 7/10/2017 html pdf

Introduced: 2/13/2017
Last Amended: 3/14/2017

Status: 7/10/2017-Approved by the Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 43,

Statutes of 2017.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor

1st House

2nd House

Conf.
Conc.

Enrolled

Vetoed

Chaptered

Summary:

Under the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000, current law
requires that an applicant seeking a change of organization or reorganization submit a plan for
providing services within the affected territory that includes, among other requirements, an

enumeration and description of the services to be extended to the affected territory and an

indication of when those services can feasibly be extended. This bill would specify that the plan

is required to also include specific information regarding services currently provided to the
affected territory, as applicable, and make related changes.

Attachments:

CALAFCO Letter Requesting Governor Signature

CALAFCO Letter of Support April 2017

Position: Sponsor

Subject: Annexation Proceedings

CALAFCO Comments: This bill makes a fix to Gov. Code Sec. 56653 based on the court

finding in the case of The City of Patterson v. Turlock Irrigation District. The court found that
because the services were already being provided via an out of area service agreement, the

application for annexation was deemed incomplete because it was not a new service to be
provided. By making the fix in statute, any pending/future annexation for a territory that is

already receiving services via an out of area service agreement will not be in jeopardy.

As amended, corrections were made to: 56653(b)(3) reading "proposed" rather than
"provided”, and in Government Code Section 56857 an exemption added pursuant to Public

Utilities Code Section 9608 for territory already receiving electrical service under a service area
agreement approved by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section

9608.

(Lackey R) Local agency formation commissions: district representation.
Current Text: Chaptered: 9/1/2017 hntml pdf

Introduced: 2/16/2017
Last Amended: 5/15/2017

Status: 9/1/2017-Approved by the Governor. Chaptered by Secretary of State - Chapter 203,

Statutes of 2017.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor

1st House

2nd House

Conf.
Conc.

Enrolled

Vetoed

Chaptered

Summary:

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 provides for the

selection of representatives of independent special districts on each local agency formation

commission by an independent special district selection committee pursuant to a nomination
and election process. This bill would additionally require the executive officer to call and hold a
meeting of the special district selection committee upon the adoption of a resolution of intention

by the committee relating to proceedings for representation of independent special districts

upon the commission pursuant to specified law.

Attachments:
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CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF !
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS A !

November 8, 2017

Contra Costa LAFCo
651 Pine Street, 6th Floor
Martinez, CA 94553

Dear Chair and Commission:

On behalf of the California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions (CALAFCO), | would
like to thank your commission for allowing some of your members and/or staff the opportunity to
attend the CALAFCO 2017 annual conference in San Diego.

We know that resources remain tight and understand that prioritizing expenditures can be difficult.
Ensuring you and your staff have access to ongoing professional development and specialized
educational opportunities, allows all of you the opportunity to better serve your commission and fulfill
the mission of LAFCo. The sharing of information and resources among the LAFCo commissioners
and staff statewide serves to strengthen the LAFCo network and creates opportunities for rich and
value-added learning that is applied within each LAFCo.

We would also like to acknowledge and thank Commissioner Mike McGill for his ongoing service on
the CALAFCO Board of Directors and congratulate him on becoming the Association’s Secretary.

Thank you again for your participation in the CALAFCO 2017 annual conference, | hope you found it a
valuable experience. We truly appreciate your membership and value your involvement in CALAFCO.

Yours sincerely,

Pamela Miller
Executive Director

1215 K Street, Suite 1650, Sacramento, CA 95814
Voice 916-442-6536 Fax 916-442-6535
www.calafco.org
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